Contra Costa
Regional Medical Center
& Health Centers

A Division of Contra Costa Health Services

To: Joint Conference Committee Members Date: December 7, 2020
From: Supervisor John Gioia - District | Subject:  Meeting Notice
Supervisor Karen Mitchoff — District IV Joint Conference Committee

By:  Samir Shah MD, Chief Executive Officer
Contra Costa Regional Medical Center

JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
VIA ZOOM WEBINAR-Instructions on Page Three of This Agenda

AGENDA
December 7, 2020 from 1:00 — 2:00 pm

Tab # | AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION

I.  CALLTO ORDER and INTRODUCTIONS Inform
Meeting Chair- Supervisor John Gioia, District |

II.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES — October 5, 2020 Inform/ Action
Supervisor Gioia

Ill. PUBLIC COMMENT
Supervisor Gioia

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the Inform
agenda. It is recommended that you keep your comments to two minutes or less.
Under State law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon
by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be invited
to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board consideration.

IV. GOVERNANCE

Kristin Moeller, M.D., Medical Staff President

A. Governing Authority bylaws review — no revisions proposed — see
attached Inform

B. Announce Medical Staff Representatives to the Joint Conference
Committee for 2021-Dr. Courtney Beach, Dr. Andrea Sandler




Tab # | AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION

V. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE Inform
Samir B. Shah, MD, Chief Executive Officer/Chief Medical Officer
A. Covid Fallout-Gabriela Sullivan, M.D.
B. Covid Surge Plan Update-Sergio Urcuyo, M.D.
C. Contra Costa Family Medicine Residency Update-Brian Johnson,

M.D.
D. Consent Agenda: Quality Assurance Non-MD Contract Inform/Action
VI. MEDICAL STAFF UPDATE Inform

Kristin Moeller, M.D., Medical Staff President
A. No report this month

VIl. SAFETY AND QUALITY UPDATES

Sonia Sutherland MD, Medical Director of Quality and Safety Inform/ Action

A. PSPIC Year in Review-Sonia Sutherland, M.D.

VIll. ADJOURN to Professional Affairs Committee

Any public comment for the Professional Affairs Committee (PAC) will be
taken prior to adjournment to accommodate the electronic nature of
these meetings and non-public nature of PAC.

PAC will be held under separate Zoom meeting. PAC attendees, please
disconnect and use the PAC invite Zoom information for that meeting.

Inform

IX. NEXT MEETING: TBD

Joint Conference Committee observes Ralph M. Brown Act open meeting law procedures. Reasonable accommodations will be
provided for persons with disabilities planning to attend. Contact the staff person listed below at least 72 hours before the meeting.
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a reqular meeting agenda and distributed by the County to a
majority of members of the Joint Conference Committee prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 2500 Alhambra
Avenue during normal business hours. Public comment may also be submitted via electronic mail at least one full work day prior to
the published meeting time. For information contact Sue Pfister — sue.pfister@cchealth.org 925-313-1137




Join Zoom Webinar Meeting-Instructions

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:

Please click this URL to join. https://cchealth.zoom.us/j/92788071086

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 646 518 9805
Webinar ID: 927 8807 1086

International numbers available: https://cchealth.zoom.us/u/a0j6013mC




I ——
Contra Costa
Regional Medical Center
& Health Centers

A Division of Contra Costa Health Services

JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

MINUTES

October 5, 2020, from 1:00 — 2:00 pm

Contra Costa Regional Medical Center, 2500 Alhambra Ave, Martinez
Via Zoom

ATTENDANCE OF VVOTING AND NON-VOTING MEMBERS
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Supervisor John Gioia, District |; Supervisor Karen Mitchoff, District IV; Courtney Beach, Chair,
Hospital Medicine; Andrea Sandler MD, Chair, Department of Family Medicine. VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: None. NON-
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Pat Godley, Health Services COO CFO; Samir Shah MD, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Medical
Officer; Kristin Moeller MD, Medical Staff President. NON-VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: Anna Roth, R.N., Health Services
Director, Jeanette Black, R.N., Chief Nursing Officer. Guests: Jessica Hamilton, M.D., Medical Director for Detention Health
Services, Chris Farnitano, M.D. Contra Costa Health Officer, Randy Sawyer, Chief Environmental Health and Hazardous
Materials Officer, Karin Stryker, M.B.A., Director, Safety and Performance Improvement, Sonia Sutherland, M.D., Medical
Director of Quality and Safety, Jaspreet Benepal, R.N., Chief Nursing Officer, Helena Martey, R.N, Director of Ambulatory
Care Nursing, William Walker, M.D. Health Officer, Gabriela Sullivan, M.D., Specialty Medical Director, Sergio Urcuyo,
M.D., Hospital Medical Director, Shannon Turner, FNP, Brian Kuennenmeier, Psy,D., Wright Institute, Julie Enea,, Mark
Morewitz, Thomas Casey

. CALLTO ORDER and INTRODUCTIONS

i ; : A In ati ly.
Meeting Chair- Supervisor John Gioia, District | formation only

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Motion:
Supervisor Gioia By Sandler to
approve
In open session, voting members of Contra Costa Regional Medical Center Seconded by
Joint Conference Committee voted to accept the August 3, 2020, Joint Mitchoff
Conference Committee minutes.
Ayes:
Gioia, Mitchoff,

Beach, Sandler
Absent: None

Abstain: None

lll. PUBLIC COMMENT

Supervisor Gioia No Public Comment
No public comment at this time.




“THE WRIGHT INSTITUTE
Supervisor Gioia

Grievance filed by employee to end this contract 2 years ago
which resulted in an extension of this contract through August
2021.

Supervisor Gioia had several meetings earlier this year with the
teamsters, The Wright Institute, Behavioral Health, and parties
involved before Covid to work on continuing these services.
Meetings were then suspended with the agreement that the
contract would be extended through August 2021.

Supervisor Mitchoff requested a closed session to discuss this
contract.

Information only

V. GOVERNANCE
Kristin Moeller, M.D., Medical Staff President

A. Review Governing (JCC) Bylaws; any proposed changes for 2021 due
by December meeting, December 7, 2020

B. Announce Nominations for Medical Staff Representatives for 2021
open in October/Vote at December MEC meeting. Drs. Sandler and
Beach have expressed interest in continuing in their roles as
representatives.

Information only.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE
Samir Shah MD, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Medical Officer

A. Presentation COVID update: Hospital (Dr. Urcuyo), Ambulatory (Dr.
Sullivan), Detention (Dr. Hamilton)
Department of Hospital Medicine-Dr. Sergio Urcuyo

Current surge level green-preparing for surge-alternative care
sites in position

Air management-negative pressure rooms

Plenty of supplies for Covid use

Increasing testing capacity at CCRMC and Public Health Lab
(32,000 tests with 2,000 positive)

Behavioral health more difficult to be appropriate in care-4D
opening

Ambulatory-Dr. Sullivan

No transmission of patients to staff

Tents set up in 3 major clinics-Weather becoming a factor-
resulting in short notice respiratory clinics with separate
ingress/egress in clinics

We are going to be opening 4D for psychiatric patients to reduce
congregation on PES due to high number of patients in PES

Detention-Dr. Hamilton

Test all inmates upon arrival-isolate patients as needed
3657 tested, 34 positive-no evidence of patient to staff or
patient inmate to inmate transmission

Opened Marsh Creek facility for additional space for social
distancing

On site testing for staff every two weeks

Information only.




VL

PUBLIC COMMENT-SUPERVISOR GIOIA
Supervisor Gioia recognized two public guests, Thomas Casey and

Brian Kuennenmeier, PsyD-Wright Institute

Thomas Casey and Brian Kunnenmeier spoke to the value of the Wright
Institute program

Wright staff is embedded in ambulatory care clinics for warm
handoffs, something CCRMC does not currently have

Staff overwhelmingly supports Wright

ACA may disappear or be reduced which leaves some patients
vulnerable

Services include neuropsychology, gender health services, many
groups

Information only.

VIIL.

MEDICAL STAFF UPDATES

Kristin Moeller, M.D., Medical Staff President

A. Presentation: COVID and Behavioral Health Services for our

patients in ambulatory care [Drs. Sandler/Moeller)

Increase in MH symptoms during pandemic
Wright Institute providing 64% of services in 5 of our 8 health clinics

Information only.

Presentation: MEC ad hoc Diversity Equity Inclusion and Anti-
Racism committee: Medical staff survey [Dr. Beach)

e Survey included: Demographics, discrimination and
microaggressions in the workplace, discriminatory remarks
made, job promotion-177 responses to 443 surveys sent to
providers
78 responses to experiencing discrimination at work
Examples of explicit racism (36%)

Examples of gender bias (23%)

Examples of microaggressions (13%)

Assumptions regarding title based on gender or race (11%),
ageism (10%), culturally insensitive remarks (10%)

93 unique responses to what we need to address:

Need to diversify our workforce (45%)

More antiracism/bias/DEI trainings (20%)

More BIPOC and women in leadership (12%)

Institutional support, i.e. paid time/positions (9%)

More discussion/dialogue/forums (5%)

Information only.

IX. SAFETY AND QUALITY UPDATES
Sonia Sutherland, M.D., Medical Director of Quality and Safety

A. Presentation: Highlights of PSPIC

e Leapfrog safety grade B
e SERS presentation

Information only.




X. ADJOURN to Professional Affairs Committee b Information only.

Minutes approved by Chair: Supervisor John Gioia, District |

Supervisor John Gioia Date

Minutes by Sue Pfister




7 e —
Contra Costa
Regional Medical Center
& Health Centers

A Division of Contra Costa Health Services

GOVERNING AUTHORITY BYLAWS

Contra Costa Regional Medical Center
and Health Centers

Effective January 28202021



Table of Contents

ARTICHE | =IGENERAL ;usisssssssissscssssnsntsonisswsinsssvonssssisnssnsnssssoarsnasissossassessassenesss ssssss 530 (88 554755328 maaasanan smmsssvassonsss 3
SECHION L INGIOE! «icxussvssmssssmssmosssmsiasissssssssansss i 154s30R8Ws S SRS s 2oV USRI S LHAR S uonsay shsossasworsasanesmamastatasastenionssessiaopicsss 3
Section 2. Principal BUSINESS OffiCe .......ccciiiiiniiiinnntniin st s s 3

DEEINITHONS. «.cosuesssemsvasrorsesasscssie foniesss s 55355555545535 5555 5545555985458 55 EESHSH S SORANS £00 490 980S0 NS B EAS Ko s 0 Ao S TsamaT T s o R R assassas 4

MISSION  uicsssusssususssonensnsnsassrromsussassosesssonssisssansassusiisisssssmamsraassisissssassoss bRl AU 5

ARTICLE Il — GOVERNING AUTHORITY o.uoveeeerecveenesesesenenssescssses ssfbbhisiatitns oo sosososessssesssessssssusssssnsssssnessassansassssnss 6

ARTICLE 1l — JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ...oviuiuiiiieiesiiississareseseun senesssissesssesnsssssessssssssssssssnsssssnssas sessas ssssns 7
SECHION 1. GENETAl DULIES ...ocveveverieerernrerenseresenseeenessiiss sttt asesessassnssessnsses suesemasnghseseseses s sussessassessscussnssussussens 7
Section 2. Number and QUalifications ...l Toeeieenniiciiiinnicsnnssnese Rt e senessseossscassssnsssisssnsssonns 8
SECtiON 3. VACANCIES ..vcvvereriererersnreraresesesaesassssscsssosesSegibings ove evs sosses sghilliges soneneses susansses Ggahilig scsessessestconsaresansasas 9
T T Y e 1 - N V. (. — 9
SECtion 5. CONFIICE OF INTEIEST ........c.ecouiiesasmasiang ere erenereseesesusresantonbose sesasssssssssssassasssussssassens sssssssstss sussesesssssas 10

ARTICLE IV — OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES “Liiiicvueueeiiussissiincessessesssseseseamashines suesesssnssssessssssssssssssnsssssssssssnsssssasaoes 10
SECHION 1. OFfICEIS ... iitaisaisinnsessesreseessessesesemssbas sosseseessesatsagsssbiases sossassrs s eaaAs Ry 1100011001108 080 10
Section 2. Sub—comnﬁﬁ'ees s WO W e TR L ¢

ARTICLE V — PROFESSIONBBAFFAIRS EEIMMITTEE 51 [ ccccicivisnnsmmnmssnssnsssssisssssssssssssassssssnssssssssnsssnsssass. 11
Section 1. Responsibilities 11
Sectioagz;ﬁéiﬁberﬁ TRl A V. RN E———— 1 |
Sectiéﬁ’i?‘:. Meetings ....................... B s conensresrne e onssssa s sas rysessnnsnens snnenessinie VAN RS TTA A R SRRSO RASS 11

ARTICLE VI=ZBYLAWS AND AMENBIMENTS: it sss st ser e sn e st s s s sas st st st sts s sosaessnsansan 11



Section 1.

Section 2.

BYLAWS OF
CONTRA COSTA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
AND HEALTH CENTERS

ARTICLE |

GENERAL

Name. The name of the hospital is Contra Costa Reg edical Center and Health

Centers.

Principal Business Office. The principal bu he City of Martinez, County of

Contra Costa, State of California.



DEFINITIONS

The following definitions apply to the provisions of the Bylaws:

1. “Administrator” or “CCRMC Administrator" — The Chief Executive Officer of Contra Costa Regional
Medical Center and Health Centers, and his/her designee.

2. “Board” or “Governing Body” — The Board of Supervisors for the County of Contra Costa.
3. “Director” — The Director of Health Services for the County of Contra Costa.
4. “Hospital” or “Medical Center” — Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers.

5. “Medical Staff” — The formal organization of all members of the CCRMC and Health Centers’ Medical
Staff as defined in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

6. “Joint Conference Committee” — A joint Medical Staff and Board committee that performs
institutional management, planning, and performance improvement functions.

7. “Professional Affairs Committee” — A joint Medical Staff and Beard committee that performs
professional quality management functions.



MISSION

Contra Costa Health Services cares for and improves the health of all people in Contra Costa County
with special attention to those who are most vulnerable to health problems.




ARTICLE Il

GOVERNING AUTHORITY

Section 1.

General. The Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County (hereafter the “Board”) is the governing

b.

authority of Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers (hereafter the
“Hospital”).

Establishment of Policy. The Board shall establish all policy regarding the general course of affairs of
the Hospital in such a manner that the purpose of the Hospital shall be continually and effectively
realized and shall require those mechanisms necessary to-insure implementation of those policies.
Policy shall be established in these Bylaws or through written resolution as appropriate to the issue.

Responsibility. The Director of Health Services of Contra Costa County, the Chief Executive Officer of
Hospital and Health Centers, the Medical Staff, the Joint Conference Committee, the Professional
Affairs Committee, all Hospital personnel and all Auxiliary organizations are responsible to the Board
with regard to all Hospital matters.

No assignment, referral or delegation of authority by the Board to any person or body shall impair
the Board’s right to exercise its autharity for the operation of the Hospital. The Board retains the
right to rescind any assignment, referral or delegation at any time.

Operations Management. The Board through the County Administrater and Director of Health
Services will:

1. Review, apprové, and recommend annual operating and capital budgets;
2. Arrange for.appointment.of a qualified CCRMC Administrator and other staff;

3. Ultimate respdnsibility for assuring, through'the Hospital and County Administration and
Medical Staff, that all legal requirements pertaining to proper operation of the Hospital,
including licensure and accreditation standards, are met.



ARTICLE 1l
JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

Section 1.
General Duties. The Joint Conference Committee shall perform the following functions:

a. Institutional Management and Planning.

1. Operations Management. The Joint Conference Committee shall exercise general oversight of the
operation of the Hospital as follows:

a) Monitor and evaluate the financial performance of the Hospital and compare it to the
applicable budgets and plans;

b) Monitor the Hospital’s cost containment efforts;
c) Review and approve Administrative Policies;

d) Monitor professional activities to assure that they are performed in the best interests of the
patients and the Hospital;

e) Consider plans for changes in the Hospital organization;

f) Make recommendations to the Board as needed regarding activities and problems of the
Hospital,

g) Provide a forggm:far communication between the Joint Conference Committee, the Medical
Staff, and the Administration of Contra Costa County by keeping each informed of pertinent
actions taken or completed by the other;

h) Develop and maintain, annually review;.and revise as necessary, a set of operational Bylaws;
and

i) Monitor the physical facilities for purposes of safety and compliance with current code and
licensure requirements.

2. Planning. The Joint Conference Committee shall be responsible for the institutional planning of the
Hospital and for assuring that those plans are carried out in an effective and efficient manner as
follows:

a) Monitor the annual operating budget and develop and monitor short- and long-term
expenditure plans designed to provide equipment and facilities consistent with community
needs and available financial resources; and

b) Report as needed to Hospital Administration, County Administration, the Board, and the
Medical Staff, regarding the Hospital’s financial planning.

3. Safety and Performance Improvement. The Joint Conference Committee shall review, approve and
oversee the Safety and Performance Improvement program of the Hospital as follows:




a) Annually review and approve the integrated and hospital-wide Safety and Performance
Improvement Plan;

b) Review and approve reports on Performance Improvement activities of the Hospital and
Medical Staff to ensure that opportunities to improve care and problems with quality care are
being identified; that actions are being recommended, implemented, and evaluated; that
ongoing monitoring is occurring; and that modification of action plans is recommended as
appropriate;

c) Ensure that the same level of care is being uniformly provided throughout the Hospital and
that the quality of that care meets professional practice standards;

d) Conduct ongoing evaluation and annual review of Joint Conference Committee and
Professional Affairs Committee effectiveness in meeting delegated responsibilities.

Section 2.

Number and Qualifications

a. The number of members of the Joint Conference Committee shall not exceed nine (9).

1.

Two (2) members shall be appointed from the Board membership. These appointments shall be
made by the Board. They shall have full voting privileges.

. Two (2) members shall be appointed by the Medical Executive Committee from the Medical

Executive Committee membership. They shall have full voting privileges.

. One (1) member'shaﬂ be the CERMC President of the Medical Staff. This member shall have ex-

officio status witheutvoting privileges, except in the event of a split vote. If the there is a split
vote of the voting members, the CCRMC President of the Medical Staff shall cast the deciding
vote.

One(l) member shall be the Director of Health Services of Contra Costa County. This member
shaﬂ:ﬁave ex-officio status without voting privileges.

. One (1) member shall be the CCRMC Administrator. This member shall have ex-officio status

without voting privileges.

One (1) membershall be the Health Services Chief Financial Officer. This member shall have ex-
officio status without voting privileges.

. One (1) member shall be the CCRMC Chief Medical Officer. This member shall have ex-officio

status without voting privileges.

b. Term. Prior to the first meeting of each year, the Board and the Medical Executive Committee shall
appoint or reappoint members for a calendar-year term to replace those Joint Conference
Committee members whose terms have expired and to fill vacancies. Newly appointed Joint
Conference Committee members shall assume responsibility at the next meeting after appointment.
A member who is appointed during the calendar year to fill a vacancy shall serve out the remainder



of the calendar-year term. Members of the Joint Conference Committee shall invite to meetings
representatives from the Medical Staff and Administration, as appropriate.

c. Quorum. In order to hold a meeting a Quorum must be physically present. A Quorum shall consist of
at least three (3) of the four (4) voting members.

d. Alternates.

1) When a Medical Staff voting member is unable to attend a meeting or has a conflict of interest
that would prevent the member from participating at the meeting, the Medical Staff President, or
Designee, may request the Chief Medical Officer to act as an alternate Medical Staff voting
member. If the Chief Medical Officer is unable to serve as an alternate Medical Staff voting
member, the Medical Staff President may appoint analternate from the Medical Staff.

2) When a Board member with voting privileges is unable to attend a meeting or has a conflict of
interest that would prevent the member from participating in the meeting, the Board member
may request that the alternate Board member for the Joint Conference Committee, as appointed
by the Board, serve in his/her place.

3) The designation of an Alternate voting member shall be made in writing and shall provide such
written designation to the Committee Secretary as soon as feasible.

Section 3.

Vacancies. Any vacancy accurring by death, resignation, or loss of position required for membership
shall be filled within thlrty (30) days in the case of appointed voting members, and at the first meeting
after assignment to the position for all other members. Appointed members may resign at any time by
notice to the Joint Conference Committee: Such resignation, which may or may not be made contingent
on formal acceptance, takes effect on the date of receipt or at any later time specified in the notice.

Section 4 Meetings.

a. Public Méeting s. Meetings of the Joint Conference Committee shall be open to the public and shall
be held at least four times peryear.

b. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Joint Conference Committee may be called by a majority of
the voting members or by the Presiding Chair. The purpose of any special meetings shall be stated in
the notice and agenda thereof which shall be provided to each member of the Joint Conference
Committee and to other persons who have requested notice of special meetings, and posted in
accordance with the Brown Act and the Contra Costa County Better Government Ordinance.

c. Notice. Notice of all meetings shall be given in accordance with the Brown Act and the Contra Costa

County Better Government Ordinance.

d. Attendance by Teleconference. A teleconference line will be made available for committee members
to participate remotely only when teleconference conditions are met in accordance with Brown Act

and Contra Costa County Better Government Ordinance Public Meeting requirements.



Section 5.

Conflict of Interest. All members of the Joint Conference Committee shall comply with all applicable
state and local laws pertaining to conflict of interest.

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

Section 1.
Officers. There shall be two (2) appointed officers of the Joint Conference Committee.
a. Chair.

1) Qualification and Selection. The Chair of the Joint Conference Committee shall be a member of the
Board of Supervisors or a member of the Medical Staff, who is serving on the Joint Conference
Committee. The Chair shall be nominated and elected by the Joint Conference Committee voting
members at the first meeting of each calendar year. The newly designated Chair shall assume
responsibility upon adjournment of the first meeting of each calendar year.

2) Responsibilities. The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the Joint Conference Committee,
supervise the activities of the Joint Conference Committee and serve as an ex-officio voting
member of all subcommittees of the Joint Conference Committee.

3) Substitute. If the Chairis:absent, the voting members will appoint a substitute Chair from among
the members of the Joint Conference Committee.

b. Secretary.

1) Designation. The CCRMC Admin,istrator shall serve as the Secretary of the Joint Conference
Committee.. '

2) Rem nsibilities. TheﬁSecretary shal.l keep or cause to be kept at the principal office or at such
othé}'place as the Joint Conference Committee may determine, a book of minutes of all meetings
whether r‘égular or special, with the time and place of the meeting, the proceedings thereof and,
if a special meeting, how it was authorized. The Secretary shall give or cause to be given notice of
all meetings of tﬁeﬂipint Conference Committee as required by these Bylaws or by law.

3) Delegation. At the discretion of the Secretary, an employee of the County of Contra Costa may be
designated to perform the secretarial services of the Joint Conference Committee, which may
include the following functions: take minutes of all meetings, maintain documentation of Joint
Conference Committee members’ orientation and continuing education, and obtain and report
conflict of interest statements annually.

Section 2.

Sub-committees. The creation of Joint Conference Committee sub-committees is discretionary. Each
sub-committee shall have and exercise the duties conferred by the resolution by which the sub-

10



committee was created. Minutes shall be kept of proceedings, and recommendations reported to the
Joint Conference Committee. Sub-committees shall comply with these Bylaws and all applicable state
and local laws regarding meetings, notices, agendas, quorum, and conflicts of interest.

ARTICLE V

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Section 1.

Responsibilities. The Professional Affairs Committee shall be responsible for monitoring problems and
improvements related to quality of care, including;

a. Monitoring personnel actions related to Medical Staff performance and guality of care, such as
considering the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance and dismissal of public
employees;

b. Considering matters concerning staff privileges; and

c. Reviewing adverse event reports and related Performance Improvement activities of the Hospital and
Medical Staff.

Section 2.

Members and Officers.':ﬁge“mbers and officers of the Professional Affairs Committee shall be the same as
the members and office'r'sgf the Joint Conference Committee, and shall have the same responsibilities
and privileges. ‘

Section3
Meetings“.i{'
a. Frequency. The Professional Affairs Committee shall meet as needed.

b. Public Attendance. Meetings of the Professional Affairs Committee shall be open to the public,
except for those patient.and personnel items of business that for reasons of patient and employee
confidentiality must be addressed in Closed Session, or as otherwise required by law.

ARTICLE VI

BYLAWS AND AMENDMENTS

Section 1.

Amendments. These Bylaws may be amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted by a majority vote
of the Board.

11



These Bylaws have been reviewed and approved:

CONTRA COSTA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Health Services Director Date

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

Chair of the Joint Conference Committe

Approved by Contra Costa Reg
2020 — approval pending

ference Committee December9-2019December 7,

12




$331A12S YIRIH )50 BAUO JO UOISIAIQ ¥

SI91ud) Y3|eaH
131u3) |e2IP3A |euoibay
©150) BJJUO)

—~—”

<

Ajuno) p1s0l PIUO) Ui &Smb&é
»OI07 JIUGIY) pun IN11DIUIATId

6T-pIN0) Woi4 1nojjo4




-Sylesp-Jodued-aiow-000-0 L /SMau
-(1eay/y3eay/wod Smaudqu’
‘BUIuUSaIds JadUe) .

2INSOOW JINPY

R R R R O R R N - —— R R R R R RIS




!..c-.,-.,s;i..:
SI91UD) YHOIH B
1a1ua) (1paw euoibay
23507 EQUO)

— ™

— — B0
2480C4I8Q XD 132005 WEQ vepan wley 8 JNEID =t

O 51 HIUN 0 My D
LT0F Nt

B cusumyy 1201000 ) LY § ,
NG ON e VS04 T
Ay s v e T i
BN 0 e ————— ————— i s el %8z

ary DurydLo)

OIONNE | T Ol s s S s S S s e S e e et e et s e i |
61-QIN00 ,
020Z ¥vw {

ERN— N - 10 JuNpIY ————————————————————— — e ————————————————————————————— Y

Sujuaa1s 12oue) 15ea1g 7'9°T INIYA . -

BUIUS310S I82UDD




SINUD) YHTIH B
H0ue) [Eipan [euoibay
€507 enuo)
——

<

PECEQYD 2003y HTI 32400 8180

eI em— 009 IPIE e [RIOL PG

& & & R
§ & < & &
& sab.bﬁ%%.o%)o/%ﬂﬁ&%hﬁ%w%ﬁdavhv%ﬁ.a%h’ & %ﬁﬂﬁﬁw%(oﬁh%%’%’hf%zrﬁ#t%h@r%..%,oav%‘/%mvs <

POINOWO) J0qunn

JWIANVA _ BN, UM _

61-0IN0D s, sounuewy 10} Sunnpayds
0207 YYW i veyin e
b 6102 150 |

sweiSownuey pajajdwo) JWYID ﬂ'..ll‘
2140ddNS Z°9°T INIYd | aoos




arnst e e i 3 e v

2J80CUTRQ ¥ND 32n0T 880 - L e

| 8T %97’ 123101 MIN P250COIY

siry Duegduo)

NW3IANVY

61-0IA0D -
. wiasnio Suuaalds 130ue) [edAIR) £°9°T INIYNd



SIRUD) YHERH B
491u9) epayy reuciboy
3500 BQUo)
\»2)\\(

CEDI e 35ie e 230 DY

BIROSYIRG WD 0N0S RI80
-
5888858383

6202 iy

88885858383

v

03y

3 H
§8883s8x583f3

3
sasfsFabdsednsfsi

%65"LT :39310] MIN pasodoid

= = o
oot | et | e ﬁ
| ewzAow | Suuaans 190ue) [83231040) 27°'9°T ININD

0Z0Z yYW

fey ouegdwo)



SIMUD) GHOOH §
1RU) [Py (puoibay
€350) enuo)

e ——~

e

DROIUIRC WD INOL 1I8G

Ve 39508 v 33CY DL D

3 z b3 >
- < <
- 2 LB 2z - % 2 . 8 z > o = 2 B o R z - = 2 £ 4 8
Ss5zsE3:a8R83sfzs832aerdiquetssiyacniRueiziyiac
%57 39310 MaN pasodoid
Q€119 205 oM i e——
piepuers paepdn 1wapood TD porpuers Rsiny
— 6102 230 ——— EeppeeS—— SS——0
“EL9Y (23:dwod 10u e1eq adseyd+
[0UIRIXT PALIAIY+LI4 150d)
paieas) uoday Ansiday 19
' 6102 120

NeLyaY [euRN3 01 Suem

2%
| AON

| 435

€ e
&z

AVIN

L

| 484

10T Nl

%W LS
%378

%6019
JNNIONVd
61-QINOD
0Z0Z ¥YW
%0059
§102 Aine pavsmas
winicuo

3uiuaaldg JY) [rwIouqy
104 syauoy 9 1/m Adoasouojo) ansoudeiq §°9°'T ININL

-1 NST

%59




SINUDD YHEOH B
1nua) [erpaw (euoiboy
€150 enLo)

T — ™

N

&
é
&,
p
P
&

2]
ae
o
=3
o)
QESUIBAA SSEA MOIIAA w
SS3UIBM SSEG MOIIIM @ @
) a
fQuno) 13\ @ 85 bl
- =2
6ingsnid =
. 3
PUOWIYIY YLION @ e
w
SS3UIBM BN & m)v.
Zaunsepw
ZOHD PUE PIOJUDD @
poomuaig @
Wiod feg @
yoonuy e
001

dn-mojjo3 pue uoissaidaq [eatu}) 103 buusaiog

dn-Mmo||0]
PUD BUIUS3IDS JISAO PUD Q| (YJOSH [OjUSW




LLS'L [elol €eEg |eloL

44 dl) PO S0S'L PO
€81°L das Gee'L das
68L'L bny vLE'L bny
Wia) Inf 88Y'L Inf
082'L unf 8LE'L unf
2e’L Aen €8y'L Aew
syddy pajsjdwod 0202 siddy pajsjdwod 6102

[DSH [O}UBW JINPY




678y [eloL v2e'6 [0l

S29 PO 98l'L PO
92L des 09L'L das
99 bny €02'L Bny
60L Inf qelL Inf
L€9 unf 90L'L unf
LSt Aen €8LL Ke
s8¢ idy 6LL'L idy
049 le 28l’L JeN
s3ddy paisjdwo) 0202 syddy pajajdwo) 6102

610 O} P2I0dUIOD SYISIA Ul 9S08109P %8

(sebo |Iv) Aulsiiua




1%

BUDI} Hd € SI SIYL MO] 218 Sa]el UOIJeUIDIBA JUSISI|ope
pue pooyp|iyd JNQ :SUOIJeUIDILA JUSISI|OPE pue pooyp|iyd

SOINSDBW DUIDIPSd




sieak g 03 syjuow §Z aby dod 031 $5320Y WAISIOPY .ucu uaIpiYD ‘T2 um

'sieak 9-7 abe asoy) 1o} pue syyuow {g-z| pabe
uaJp|iyd 10} S}ISIA 10} 3j13uddIad 9,62 9l Mojaq aie
9\ "Sobe JuaJayIp 18 uaJp|iyd 404 SHSIA dDd S! /Dd -

SHSIA PIUD dOd




g ., .,
») D Q o) .
WO ~ & < N S @O &N & Nl © PV T &
RGO i ) ¥ ‘ K 4 A A Al A R A A A A A ¥ "
191U UNTOH B 1DY 49 QY 4QVY 49 19" 19 4 Q 1 Q 1Y QY QY QY .« <9 QY (QF
49193 [IPO [€u0iBey D" QY Q" Qv QY Q¥ D Qv * . © © © © © %)

€150 eQuo)
S —— B

. N

)

w

=

®

AUuno) 153\ @ =

w

Bingsiid & - M

=

pUOWYDIY YLION 3
o

b |

SS3UIIBM J3IIIN @ &
o

ZaUnJEN @
ZOHD pue pioduc) @

poomuaig

wiod feg @

udonuy e
081

sieak g 03 syjuow GZ aby dod 03 SS329y JUIISI|OPY pue UAIP|IYD

JBluad
UHOSH AQ SHSIA POOYPIIYD




TANUD) YHEIH B
AU (pagy euoiboy
050) enue)

T ——e ™

Pn<

UBISEINED/AIUM
a%ey B0
308y 3UQ Uey] 3I0W

13pUBs]
IY1Ed/UBIEMEBH
umouNUn/pPauNdeQ

uBdLIBWY
UBdLY/RIg

ueisy

BANEN ENSEIY/UBIPU]
uedLIBWY

¢ ¢
(a2
wn
JOJeJBWNN Ul Sluailed JO %

001

sseak g 03 syjuow GZ aby dOd 03 SS90y JUSISA|OPY PUE UBIPHIYD

900y AQ SHISIA POOYPIYD



pajoajje aq os|e

p|nod ‘Ajljeyiow pue AjipigJow ‘yyjesy juejul yoe|g «
sasealdap bulpasy isealq 1 dsu

1e g P|N02 DINYDD 10} uoneubisap Ajpuauy-Ageg -«
DIUID UJOgMBU Ul S3SIXD ||13s Joddns
uoneloe| Aousabe Inqg ‘swoy 4o} 3oddns yyjesH

DI|qnd ou pue poddns uoijeide| uosiad ul HIM ON -«

poddng uoljn]onT




4 99¢ €6l [elol 169 SLE oy |ejoL

S6 qS o¥ PO LEL S.L 99 10
2oL LS S des 6ClL VL SS das
18 Ly oy bny 34} S9 85 bny
€L 3% 0€ Inf L2l 19 99 Inf
99 8¢ 8l unfr 68 LS 8¢ unr
2s 43 02 Kew 86 6v 6¥ Aew
sieak /1-g1 siealk ZL-0 sieaf /L-g1 saealk ZL-0
|eloL syddy syddy 0202 |ezoy syddy syddy 6102
pajejdwo) pajsjdwod paisjdwoy pajajdwo)

UHOSH [0JUSW DUpIpad




0Le 1494 [elol €99 GEL'L [e3ol

9€1L 0S 98 PO 014 SLL 062 PO
€91 6V il das 0EY €Ll LLE das
orl ov 00l bny 801 €Ll $62 bny
vl 8¢ SOl Inf 473 86 952 Inf
9L e S unf 0LE €6 L12 unf
oF LL 13 Aey LEY LEL 00€ Ae
sieak sieak sieak sieak
lejoL LL-€1L siddy  Z1-0 syddy 0202 lejol LL-€1L syddy  Z1-0 saddy 6102
pajejdwoy pajejdwo) paigjdwoy pajejdwo)d

6102 O} PaIOALUIOD SJISIA Ul 8S08109P % | /

210" [0JUS( JUPIPS




uoIsIAp-nINW pabeuew-123foid ‘pareupioo
syoafoid [eswsdaid Uo J10M pue suoI}IBIIP SNOLIBA
ul pajjnd aJe 1eys 4eis sawoy yieay Ajuo ‘yoeasino buiop
0] Pa1edIPap Jje1s ou aAeY A DIAY 18 UOISIAIP YdeaJino uy

sdalS [XeN



‘Aep A1ans ayis yoea 1e
buiuaalds Joop juou} 0} paubisse jjeis buisinu ||y
'SOIUID YbNOJIYI-dALIP J4els
01 y2am Jad sinoy 7 X (311s Jad €) Jeis buisiny
'sOIulD Alojelidsay
op 03 pade|dau yaam J4ad sowulP DAL Gl
' 9suodsal pInod, 0}

aNp SYluow g 1se| 10} daam Jad pa||eoued SOIUID G e
:SUOI1BDO||B3 J4B1S JIBYIQ -

(Bbuipuad siaquinu) jje1s Auejjipue pue buisinu
JO siaquwinu abue "+ N4 UO sisiiuap/siapinoid
7L "INO U23ag aAeY Jeyl JJom 03} doeq jjels bulbuug .

Yo FETININEIN




0c0c-9.61 9.61-7G061

AOUQPISIY
QUIDIPIAN
ATrure

B1S0)) BIJUO)




dIAQD :punosen|n aied Jo Julod -
Jedh siyl 000‘0CES 8ulpund juels .

0C0Z-6T0T Aduapisay N4 QT do] -
S10|S €T 40J suoneoijdde QOQOT JUsWlNIOdY -

SI9SSI00NS



slsiA Juained 000‘00G 418AQ  »
JeaA Jad syisIA Aioyeinquy QST TC

mmmc_@F _EE. mmv

sa|qisue]

¥ 15N VdLINOD




palisad m [el0l m Aioyeinquiy m SV m

0coc *6T0C *8T0C LT0C 9T0¢ GT0C ¥10cC €T0C ¢t0oc 1102 0T0cC 600¢

o

N

<

©

0

(0]

¢t

020¢Z-600¢C
lea) Jad sejenpelr) pakojdw 3

Jeak yoea ulewsals syuapisal 1°9 Jo ageliane uy
uonenpeis 1a1je JIN YOI 1. paulewal aAeY salenpe.s Ino JO %0S



S1S09 1UBWINIOBI Ul Wa1SAS 0] 1ygnoiq SSUIABS |[enuue uol|[IW 9 T $

welboud fouapisay aunipan AjlweS

S191Ud) Yl|eaH B
191Ud) |eIIP3IAl |euoibay
£1S0) BJIIUO)D) 450

2OUBI[[Y [eUONEINPT
QUDIPIPA A[Ture,]

AduapIsay BUPIPa Ao

DSOY PIUDS
"JININVINY3d \
A3SIVA

Ilz.__ﬁ "INDIGIN ATV HLTY3H p o

WILSAS HIIVIH W gﬁﬂuﬁh“ﬂwox “—:I z:oq "
VA3anviv ¥ o
[ooIPew
..) Viog VAV mc01_ mh_l_

jﬁ_mn— &.%1



s1jouag a|qidue]-uUoN

UONN|OAT 79
UoIBAOUU]

UOIJBJSIIES
ooAo|dw3




diysA|ly

pasN Auy 199\ ARy g % UOISN|OU|
0] 9JU9||20X3 ‘AliNb3
|ealul|) SENe

punosenin
SUIDIPSN
Allwed

2

yyesH °
leqo|o §




A N A N wajsAs uopebireu dueping Aspie|y euajaH wooy bunesado dlweuApeisy
x A A N SDIAIS JUaWdbeURW UORINN Aapie|y eusjeH SIAS UORUINN uonLINN - OXapos
A A A N Buiyels aed yjjeaH eipuaH Aduen BuisinN (SIAS DHS :WHIY) 31D YyjeaH |eyuawiaiddng
A A A N Buiyeis aed yyesH eipuaH AdueN BuisinN (SIAS DHS :WIV) 31D Y3jeaH |ejuawaiddng
A A A N Buiyels asinnN elpuay Aduen BuisinN wNSAS buiyeis walqg Jod
A A A N Buyess asinN eipuaH Aduen BuisinN wWa)sAS Buiyeis waiq Jad
A A A N SIAS Buiuaauds bulieay uiogmaN elpusH Aduen BuisinN dnouo |e2Ipay X13eIpad
A A A N Buiyels aed yyesH eipuaH Aduen BuisinN SDIAIBS 31edlj|esH wixepw
A A A N Buyyeis a.ed yyesH eipuaH Aduen BuisinN SOOIAIBS Biedyj|eaH WiXep
A A A N Buiyels aied yijeaq eipusH Aduen BuisinN (3HomiaN
buiyeis [ed1pal :vgqa) dup Buiyeis Aiuno) ssos)
A A A N Buiyels ased yyeaq eipusH AdueN BuisinN (>HomiaN
buiyeis [ed1pal :vga) duf Buiyeis Aiuno) ssos)
A A A N Buiyels a1ed yijeaq eipusH Aduen BuisinN (3sINN $S82JY :v¥EQ) dUI 24BIY}RSH YAV
A A A N sisasayde onnadesay) eipuay Aduen BuisinN (sisa1aydy 3j1qo ealy Aeg Ajuiy)
di9 aie) sisasaydy
A A A N Buiyels a1ed yyesH elpuay Aduen BuisinN S3DIAIRS Yi|esH |V
A A A N Buiyels a1ed yyesH eipuaH AdueN BuisinN SIDIAISS YjjesH IV
i i i X 3SB3SIp UDIS - ge| 3dUI3JY|  ezopus|y OpueuIDS Aiojeloge ABojouzed [e40 pue ABojoyedojeuntag 4SoN
A A A A qej |eaiulp apiIsy;nQ|  BZopusiy opueulad Aiojesogen (onsoubeiq 1sand) ge Ajjenads
A A A N buisay qe| ABojodiIxoy] [eleuoa| BZOpusiy opueulsy Aiojeiogen 11D pa A9j|eA eue) ejues
A A A A qe| 3dual3j3Y| ezopuap opueula4 Aiojeiogen snayawold
A A A X Buisay ge| apis;NQ|  ezopus|y opueulaq Aiojesoge Al103e10gRT SOILOUIDOIN
A A A N AIH| ®ezopuap opueutay Aiojesoge S90UIS OIg Weibouop
A A A A AdH| ©zZOpus|y opueuis4 Aiojesoge eduawy Jo dio) ge
A A A N s301A19s Asdojny|  BZOpud|y opueuad Aiojeloge ABojoyzed njewQ jauuag
A A A W SJAS Juauodwod poojq B poojq |e101| ezopuap opueuid4 Aiojesoge SS01D) pay uedliswy
X A A N podsueny Juaned juabiawa-uoN 193AnS uuey ‘ulwpy |eydsoH podsues] oid
A A A N S0IA9S JuawaInd0.d uebiQ elpuaH AdueN ‘ulpy |endsoH 1S9M HIOMIBN Jouoq
A A A N Buiuesjp/eual uaury 33N piAed| soAS |eJuUSWUOIIAUT Aipune spisuesdQ
A A A X ABojolpesajaL 3|quiom eRbuy| Bujbew Jnsoubeiq (soAs ABojoipey ymeyjybiN AjauLioy)
VD JO S|euoISSaj0.d J160joIpey/[enHIA
A A A X |ulipaw JespPnN 3|quom ejRbuy| Buibewr snsoubeiq SOHONVA
A k A N Buiyels Aiojeuidsay aeyeL meyses|  Aseuow|ndoipied wajsAs Buiyels waiq Iad
A N N N Burioyuow deipied s|xel meyses Ateuow|ndoipie) j2U0IpIRD)
(N/A) daq SaAROY a|i4 uo 3DIA¥3S 40 IdAL 33A0TdW3 AN3WLI¥VdIa IWVN YOAN3IA
éwenuo) | oy spoday | /spoday | weiboid vO ONINOLINOW
mauay Ayend | jeusaur up | sopenuod
SapiAoid | papNiRUI VO
lopenuoy

130d3¥ (VD) IDNVYNSSY ALITYND SIDIAY¥IS LOVHLINOD 1VIINITO AN-NON 0202




buiyess aied yyeay 1B}V Yapiys By (a1e2y3|eaH YOI Apawioy) oug ‘dnous ojaA0)
A Jnsoubelq Adeuwsieyd
Aioieioge]

Buyess aied yjesH 11eyY Yapiys Bug (312213123H YOW ApauLioy) ouf ‘dnot9 0jan0)
A Jnsoubelq Adeuweyd
Aiojeioge]

A S19p40 11e3Y YapIys Aoeweyq 924n0S-3 X [eUIpIED

Sinoy Jaye Jo malnal Adeuseyd
N sainpaso.d Jase Asye|y eusjaH wooy bunesado SDIAISS [e216INS SHN

140434 (VD) 3ONVINSSY ALITYND SIDIAYIS LOVHLINOD TVIINITD AN-NON 0202




CONTRA CO

HEALTH

STA
ICES

SERV E

Committee Name: Joint Conference Committee
Meeting Date: December 7, 2020

Issue Name:

Patient Safety & Performance Improvement Committee (PSPIC)

Presenter(s):
Dr. Sonia Sutherland, Chair

Situation: Regular Report
Background: Patient Safety & Performance Improvement Committee meets monthly.

Quality and Safety Updates

Patient Safety and Performance Improvement Committee

Meeting Highlights October ‘20 — November ‘20

See Attached:

PSPIC Summary, SERS Summary, & PSPIC Executive Dashboard

Year in Review 2019-2020

Who What When
Chair PSPIC Report to the Committee Regularly
JcC Accept Report Today




M
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICE

S

PATIENT SAFETY AND PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT MEETING NOTES* Oct. 2020

Our Patient Safety and Performance Improvement Hospital and Health Center Teams continue to actively collaborate
by ensuring public health emergency preparedness and quick response during these challenging times. We are pleased
that our hospital received a Leapfrog Safety Grade of B in Spring 2020. We hope that we can sustain our gains in
preventing harm and medical errors and progress towards an “A” in our Hospital Safety Grade. Thank you everyone!

SPRING 2020

e HOSPITAL ASSOCIATED INFECTIONS (HAI's): Kathy Ferris
ZERO: CAUTI (2020), CLABSI (2019, 2020)
ZERO SSI Hysterectomy; 2 SSI Colon Surgery; ZERO MRSA; 1 C. Diff - LESS THAN NHSN PREDICTED, Jan —Jun 2020. Will work
with Dr. Rafael and Mary Campbell on SSI. Hand Hygiene monitoring started again in 09/2020 (94%). Will follow-up on
automated hand hygiene monitor with Dave Runt.

e PERINATAL SAFETY & COVID RESPONSE: Donna Kaufman, Cita Richeson
ZERO: Accidental Perfs and Lacs, PSI 15; ZERO Penalties.
BABY FRIENDLY HOSPITAL, Baby Friendly, USA accreditation, 01/2020
BEST MATERNITY HOSPITAL 2020, Newsweek and Leapfrog Group recognition, 10/2020.
Universal Covid testing started in July. # of deliveries dropped to 1824 due to patient preference. LOS for
births shortened resulted in added nursery and outpatient visits. PH Nurse for Home Visits, doulas, and
volunteers are not available now. Virtual Hospital Video Tour, Virtual Lactation Tour, Mental Health
Support, and Stork Parking Lot implementation is in progress.

e LAB COLLECTION WORKFLOW STANDARDIZATION, Covid Safety: Kudos to Sergio Urcuyo & Lab Team

e COVID ENVIRONMENT OF CARE: Dave Duet, Donna Kaufman
Equipment Preventive Maintenance Completion Rates: Med Device Recalls and Alerts; and
Inspections Goals will be adjusted except for TIC requirements. HEPAs (High Efficiency Particulate
Air Filters) were deployed to kill the pathogens and cut down smoke smell.

e CODE BLUE: Bridget Dyer, Grace Ma
Code blue physicians are tiger texted for faster response to get feedback and figure out what is happening. Dr. Dyer will
send a competency survey to hospitalist physicians and follow-up on nurse education status. Working on Pediatric Mock
Code and monthly code blue simulation training.

e COVID COMMAND CENTER: Shannon Dickerson, Sergio Urcuyo - * -
30-Day supply on hand of all PPE State/County goal met. Share Point Site updated. 23 Temp. Emergency BREAT 108
Workers (nurses/clerks) Hiring in progress. Shoutout to Abnesh Kishor for preparing/delivering Covid Swab Kits.

e REGULATORY REPORT: Ira Beda-Sabio
100% compliance to reduce ligature risk per audit results. Lab Joint commission Survey expected on First Week of Nov.
2020. Working on license renewal. Educators working on patient safety during blood transfusion. 4D Re-opening soon.

e  MED SAFETY: Adeebeh Fakurnejad
ZERO Med Errors that reached patient & caused harm. Falls Prevention Report -16% of falls related to meds of which 52%
are scheduled meds. Will collaborate with Falls Team to further correlate patient medications and falls.
i
e  SERS REPORT & Lessons Learned: Sonia Sutherland
*This document was published to improve patient safety and quality and is privileged and protected from discovery as Patient Safety Work Product under 42
U.S.C. 299B-24. It is meant to be shared within CCHS only. Please send your questions/comments/feedback to Sonia.Sutherland@cchealth.org.




ki

e —
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICE

.ES

e i

SAFETY, QUALITY, EXPERIENCE

PATIENT SAFETY AND PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT MEETING NOTES* Nov. 2020
We appreciate you and your staff for recognizing the importance of safety and quality improvement. Your PSPIC
reports and consistent participation reflects your dedication to make a difference in our patients’ lives. We also thank
Kevin Drury (CCHP Quality Director) for his valuable insights and we wish Kevin happiness in his retirement.

ccLINK SAFETY UPDATES: Troy Kaji
e Laband Xray Results: Patients can now see results including notes when signed.
e Peds MyChart, 8 — 17 yr. old: Teens can see their whole record. Launched training on when account can be active. m
e External Covid Labs: Expanding to display Top 40 Lab List on Results Review on ccLink instead of looking at CE.
e Magellan: Transition of all Medi-Cal patient pharmacy benefits to Magellan. ETA 04/1/2021.

HEALTHCARE FOR THE HOMELESS (HCH), 2020 Health Center Quality Improvement Award: Ori Tzvieli ZHRSA
e Diabetes Care, Cervical Cancer Screening, Hepatitis C measures were interrupted by Covid-19 due to ceRTROATE
loss of clinic space/limited POCT testing. Reduced infection rate by moving individuals into hotels/ g
offering testing. Next Steps: Dedicated staff for scheduling patients for follow-up; offer self-pap for o S
low-risk women/women at street outreach clinics; resume POCT testing; id residents with HepC for tx. ————
e Covid-19 Infection: Coordinated placement for over 1,000 homeless individuals. Medical/BH services offered to all
residents through telehealth/onsite visits. Testing at hotels sites/encampments. Next Step: Open a clinic at Motel 6, Pitt.
CREL
QIP, PRIME, LEAPFROG, HOSPITAL COMPARE STAR RATING, Karin Stryker &
e Quality Incentive Pool Program (QIP): Unearned PY3.5 fund will be allocated to high performance in the ff .,;;g&r

immunization measures: CY 2020 Influenza, Immunization for Adolescents, and Childhood Immunizations.

PRIMEd 2020 Award of Excellence: For earning the highest % of Allocated Funds Over 5-Yr PRIME Waiver Pg =~ R

B Safety Grade, Leapfrog: Fall 2019/Spring 2020 i
e 3 Stars, Hospital Compare Star Rating: HCAHPS Summary Star Rating and Overall Hospital Star Rating.

Comtrn Comtn Meghomal Medical Coner

COMMAND CENTER HIGHLIGHTS, COVID RESPONSE: Shannon Dickerson, Sergio Urcuyo
e Hospital: Increased capacity for Covid patients: 19 Enhanced Air Flow Rms, ED Surge Tent, 49 ventilators.
e Clinics: 3 Testing Tents; In-person/Telehealth appointments; Respiratory Clinics
e Detention Health: New bookings are tested for Covid and quarantined for 14 days if negative and
isolated if positive. Implemented regular testing for all staff. Testing is voluntary, 2x/month.
Lab: Procured more lab analyzers. Processed 18,488 tests since 2/1. Started Serology Testing.
Covid Testing Numbers: 48,192 Total; 427 In Process; 204 Inconclusive; 44,769 Negative; 2,762 Positive.

SERS: Leah Carlon
e FY 2019-20 Total SERS Reported, 2,655; 48% were either Medication or Safety/Security/Conduct; Over 50% of
submitted SERS except June 2020 were Near Misses; 6 Harm Level 5, Death — 3 in Detention, 3 in the Hosp.
e Top Specific Event Type for Top 6 Gen Event Types: Medication (Unreconciled Narc Discrepancy); Safety (AMA);
Provider/Pt Care Staff Rel (Doc. Miss/Inc); Fall (Accidental trip/fall); Lab (Draw delayed); Skin Integrity (Pressure Ulcer).

REGULATORY REPORT: Ira Beda-Sabio

e The Joint Commission (TJC): Granted CCRMC/HC full accreditation for all services surveyed on 11/18/19. Baby-
CA Dept of Public Health (CDPH): 9 Visits; 7 Rpt. Adverse Events; 4 Pg Flex Appl; 3 Rpt. Adverse Events, Pend ' Friendly
Baby-Friendly Hospital Initiative (BFHI): Recognized as a Baby Friendly Birth Facility 2020-2025 on Jan. 2020 USA

Dept of Healthcare Services (DHCS): Faculty Site Review, WCHC & 4C Psych Inpt Triennial Review — In compliance

CalOSHA: Staff Complaints, 2 Pending Results; Medi-Cal: PES Re-certification completed on 06/27/20.

*This document was published to improve patient safety and quality and is privileged and protected from discovery as Patient Safety Work Product under

42 U.S.C. 299B-24. It is meant to be shared within CCHS only. Please send your q ions/ ts/feedback to Sonia.Sutherland@cchealth.org.




>

I ——
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICES

Misses

Celebrating Thanksgiving

During this season of gratitude, we thank our talented and dedicated frontline staff who continue to report adverse events
or near mises on SERS timely. We also appreciate our Supervisors and Managers who immediately review the reports,
formulate the action plans, and implement the action items. Your timely reporting AND follow-up actions are positive markers
of our patient safety culture. We had 245 reported events on SERS for the period 10/13/20 -11/17/20. Top 5 Events: 66
Safety/ Security/ Conduct; 57 Medication; 25 Falls; 21 Provider/Patient Care Staff Related; 19 Skin Integrity.

INTERPRETER REQUESTS . {Lﬁ‘}'ﬁ;‘;&‘??é
If you are having a difficulty in reaching interpreters, call the Health Care Interpreter Network HCIN NETWORK
(HCIN), press 0 then 0 again for a Language Line operator who may be able to connect you

directly. When asked if you would like an appointment, always say YES. Appointment may occur within 20 or 30 mins.

PATIENT TREATMENT AGREEMENT FORM FOR CHRONIC PAIN TREATMENT EOST Boy
All patients receiving narcotic medications for chronic pain are required to receive and sign a Pain :
Agreement outlining the program; otherwise, no chronic pain meds can be given. SHOUT OUT!
Resident physician, Dr. Megan Perez for following the chronic pain management program guidelines and for involving her
Attending physician, Dr. Erik Gonzalez in the clinic for guidance and support.

IDENTITY THEFT

Two-identifiers (name, DOB, phone number, MR#, or photo ID) are key to making sure the right
patient gets the right care in the right place. SHOUT OUT! West County Health Center and
CCRMC Registration and Nursing staff for using 2 identifiers and averting possible Identity
Thefts. Kudos to Security Chief Brian Bonthron & Sgt. Jose Rivera for investigation & action!

)
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE gfph?agg xorkers

Report any threatening interactions immediately to an on-site supervisor, Security (or 911 if
appropriate) when needed. We encourage staff to remain vigilant and aware of their surroundings.
Seek personal support from Employee Assistance Program (EAP) or Medical Staff Assistance
Committee for Providers. Onsite Managers and/or Patient Relations will follow-up with the patient.
SHOUT OUT! Dr. Nate Brooks for immediately reassigning the patient & supporting NP Shannon P.
Turner.

3§y SHOUT OUTS
e Drs. Cavallaro and Fraser, NP Sandra Murgia, Sandra Harris and Post-partum Nurses, Social Worker, and
Lactation for patient empathy and emotional support. Heidi Ilan and Rehab Dept for going the extra mile, sending
an in-basket message to PCP, and doing a follow-up phone call with a patient.
e Drs Gabriela Sullivan & Andrea Sandler for informing staff what’s OK to say when providers are out of the office -
“on leave,” “away from the clinic,” or “out of the office.”
e Dr.Opal Taylor for reporting the slow lab registration process and Grace Dwyer/ccLink Team for IT resolution.

This document is published to improve patient safety and quality and is privileged and protected from discovery as Patient Safety Work Product under 42 U.S.C. 299B-
24. It is meant to be shared within CCHS only. Please send your questions/comments/feedback to Sonia.Sutherland@cchealth.org.



R,

CONTRA COS

- TA
HEALTH SERVICE

S

e —
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICES

Patient Safety Performance Improvement Committee

Executive Dashboard - Oct '20 - Nov '20

Report Presenter(s) Measure Target Current Status
Infection Prevention
& Control (IPC) - K. Ferris, N.
Hospital Associated Hendra cAuTI 0 0 oA st
Infections (HAI's)
IPC-HAI's . Fara, N. CLABSI 0 0 Goal Met
Hendra
. Surgical Site < NHSN
IPC-HAI's K FrTiE, N, Infections predicted 0 Goal Met
Hendra
Hysterectomy of1
: Surgical Site < NHSN
K. F .
IPC-HAIl's o, Infections predicted 2 Goal Not Met
Hendra
Colon of1
< NHSN
, K. Ferris, N. Hospital Onset A
IPC-HAI's Hendia MRSA predicted 0 Goal Met
of 1
< NHSN
; is, N. ital |
IPC-HAI's K.Ferris, N. | Hospital Onset | jicted 0.190 Goal Met
Hendra C Diff
of 5.259
, K. Ferris, N. Hand Hygiene 94% Sept
IPC-HAI's Hendva Data 20 No Target
Perinatal Safety & Covid jo:stt!:: At -
PR e s i Accidental Perfs 0 0 Goal Met
Response Ritcheson, D.
& Lacs
Kaufman
J. Bliss, F.
g ical Sit < NHSN
Perinatal Safety & Covid Jolton, C. Surglca. i .
g Infection predicted 0 Goal Met
Response Ritcheson, D.
Hysterectomy of1
Kaufman
Preventive
Maintenance
Covid Envir: t of D. Duet, D (PM)
Y, FSIRE = ] - Completion rate 100% 99% Goal Not Met
Care Kaufman .
of exit &
emergency
lights




»Ad
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICES

PM Completion

Homeless

Dr. Ori Tzvieli

cancer screening
among
homeless
patients

Covid i .D :
nAd| Envitenmant of DD, rate of fire 100% 98% Goal Not Met
Care Kaufman -
extinguishers
. < Monthly on
Covid Environment of D. Duet, D. .
v Carn Kau‘;fnan time PM 95% 77.83% | Goal Not Met
completion rate
Medical Device
Covid Envi t D. D L |
ovid Environment of uet, D recalls and 100% 99% Goal Not Met
Care Kaufman alerts addressed
for month
Number of
2 . incoming
Covid E t of D. Duet, D. : )
S i, & inspections 100% 98% Goal Not Met
Care Kaufman
performed for
month
PM completion
Covid Environment of D. Duet, D. Rate - Non-High
Care Kaufman Risk Med A00% i Golirn et
Equipment
- 67%
Code Blue B Dyon, G, ACLSGuidelines 100% Jan - Sep Goal Not Met
Ma, K. Hauer | Followed
2020
B. Dyer, G EDZ::::::\(t::)dzon %
Code Blue ot i 90% Jan - Sep Goal Not Met
Ma, K. Hauer | Code Blue
2020
Record
Diabetes Care:
Reduce the
percentage of
homeless
h hel Birch, i .
Huaithicans fokifhe i e. m.:h. patients with </=42% 44.50% Goal Not Met
Homeless Dr. Ori Tzvieli
uncontrolled
diabetes or
missing Alc
tests
Cervical Cancer
Screening:
Increase the
Healthcare for the Rachel Birch, | rate of cervical S /= 53% 50.60% Goal Not Met




oAl
e ——
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICES

met

Hepatitis C:
Increase the
number of
. completed
Haithcark forthe Rache'l Bm-:h,. POCTs for >/=160 102 Goal Not Met
Homeless Dr. Ori Tzvieli .
Hepatitis C
among
homeless
patients
COVID-19:
Reduce the rate
of COVID-19 Positive
infection among Test Rate:
the homeless e HRSA:
Healthcare for the Rachel Birch, | population by . 3.4% No Target
Homeless Dr. Ori Tzvieli | moving high risk e HUD: 2.2%
individuals into e Not
hotels and Homeless:
offering testing 3.9%
at all HCH care
sites.
N95s- goal
met
Surgical
masks- goal
met
Eye
COVID Comamand S.hannon Pr(:cure 120 protection-
Cantor Dickerson, days’ supply on 120 days goal met
Sergio Urcuyo | hand of all PPE. Gloves-
approaching
goal-
Currently 95
Days
Gowns- goal




»Al
e —_
CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICES

Level E - Level 1)

N95s- goal
met
Surgical
masks- goal
Shannon Par Level - met
CovID d Maintai
Carpman Dickerson, a'mtam - 30 days Eye‘ Goal Met
Center Savatn Utitive days’ supply on protection-
g v hand of all PPE. goal met
Gloves- goal
met
Gowns- goal
met
Sonia Monthly SERS »
SERS Monthly Sutherland Reports >/=195 156 Goal Not Met
Compliance JuinePES
with 4 chart L2005
elements to A g
reduce ligature aL:000%
Regulatory Report Ira Beda-Sabio | . & 100% August PES Goal Met
risk. Monthly
: & 4C 100%
audit of 30 Seiskimihar
charts 4C and 30 P
charts PES FRERIRG
100%
Pre-sedation 90%
assessment: E August
Compliance Conigine 83.3%
. . (]
Regulatory Report Ira Beda-Sabio with ASA Score. con_?;:; :tive Supkembit Goal Not Met
30 chart audits 93%
months
monthly
Adeebeh
Med Safety Fakurnejad, Med Error Rate — 0.05% No Target
Shideh Ataii
# of Med Errors
e | s
Med Safety Fakurnejad, P 0 0 Goal Met
Shideh atan | Ssed harm
(MERP Scale




Ay

CONTRA COSTA
HEALTH SERVICES

Annual Reports Presented - See Detailed Reports

PRIME/QIP - Karin Stryker, Nooshin Abtahi
CMS Star Rating - Karin Stryker, Courtney Beach
Leapfrog - Karin Stryker, Courtney beach

Core Measures - Karin Stryker

SPI Annual Evaluation - S. Sutherland, I. Beda-Sabio, S. Dickerson, L. Carlon






SIMANIS AIVIIGIW ¥ JAVIIAIW HO4 SHIIND qm:

oo SIND) ) frueud

Wt g NN BTNRA SR e R A R § P Y

W) Mgl o e teeg @y oxs D) 0 ooy o

S M VT RV TP N T e
» 000 iy bap TARTiN LN 0 et ht-:t.J —14.—.‘%/. —ln:omﬁhz 5-’4.J wIuoy

wawyedag ssoINSS

4 poimminn Agnay

0202 ONIYdS Yieay Aunog ejso enuo)
3aN YO ALIIVS S T
PINIRL

TV1IdSOH s

uufinig Juag e |

VSHHT

\ o

i

uoyruboroy puw (pavmy




sieg 13 s9A3 ay) aJe jeis

: L 1 1 P A
N “u & o - Aﬁu & ® & &
< v ¢ ; \ .
o N N v’ o~ (A Qv &> ~ & &
NS
00T
>
2
3 =
00ST 7
X0?¢ =
6081 Y
. ‘ -
€17 .
7 ¥8T'T £
Con M on’s e
00S €

S80'€ poz'e
0Z-6107 A4 CQ101-600Z A4
(A4) 1eaA |e2s14 Aq ‘pasoday SH3S |eloL




BUIdIPaA 1B2|2NN SIUSAT 3SI2APY 0
wueH pasne) puesijuaijed payoeay siou3j pa 0

S L 1Sd suoleiadeT] pue spad [ejusplady 0

suoidajuj weans poojg vSin 0

AwopaiaishH - (]SS) suondajuj aiis je21bing o
suonaaju| (LLNVD) el Aieuln pajepossy J21ayied 0

suondayu| (1SEVID) Weais Poojg Paieldossy aur |esuad 0

1N

UM SLelS
AL3dVS
P

0201

et (N0 L B P4

a0l

g



-

e

s.»' 3 m ‘iq spieoqhiolg yury 2>

RSROM PO L) O ALy Ky SRR Sty mxmas o—nuaouu<

INJOBYIY \

011Y SNOLLNYI3Yd d01S

suonnedaidauloqily

[©2030.id 32U3|OIA OUN_EV—LOB

SIONIOM )[EDY

o
%8¢ 01 dn

w3 et INOM yiomiaN sa3eadisjuj asedpjesy -

UV HWVWIH e

A. “. ’ 4 C_Gﬁ UmCO._r_U LO* E.—O* jusuwoaal m< jusuneal) vcomuuﬁ
—Apg 1s03

siaynuapjiuaned z -




si3}|l4 Vd3H - s49jlind 1y -

smoppop Bunsa) pino) -anigdeeq -
s1ulpd ase) Kiojesndsay

YyijeayajaL -

12jua) PUBWIWO) PIAOD -

an|g apo) paai0id -

Kyajeguonedipapyy -

uuey o¥3z - Aupqensy ybiy -

VLN NdSd




SSaUIIM
9 ‘SuonISuUDIy 340D

SY35
&q&bm Juanod




spaw }o asodind ayl pooisiapun
awoy 1e yyeay abeuew 01 moy pooisiapun
1UNODOE O}Ul UdXe] SadUBI33.1d

unndx)




Buie] 1ysoj ueug 1Qg-

SIS siy} jo abusjjey> ay3 o3 asu o} Aynp

ano pue Buijjes ino st ¥ inq ‘uvenisAyd aie> fiewnd
e se yiom Aep-o3-Aep Aw ui Buipjoey paulbew!

] 3eYym 30U si d1wapued siy] ‘posu ul }sow asoy}

aAI9s 0} auIdIpaw ojul Juam | ‘sn jo Auew ayjr,,

aundxy Hoye




aje( o1 sdi] ssau||oM 79

jusweabebug yers VINNVYLTVIOVYH LOVdNI

ONINIVM-LIVIH INVAITIY

E - r————— s s
e s S—— [RRSE——
e e C———— ———
o o — - S—
S ) — 1 L acseccsusex
— Bt - )
— -l - Lo
— —"
S e JE——— P P
——— | ———— | ——— |+ o W S
bty e p—— pemphay

" sdil SSINTIIM GIAOD

SdU SEINTIM GIACD D) | Q

Yag L Y21 2nss| ;|

AT3NIL

YIMLIDOL SIMA NI TV JHY IM

SdiL SSANTIIM

AIHIIOOL SHL NI TIV 34V 34
SdiL SSANTIIM QIAOD

W) QU
)

5



YIHLIDOL SIHL NI TIV AV IM

i P &
$3NIAI9¥04 NOILVY IdSNI

iivis INO] dmiese”

N0 ALINIdSONd B © 3S0d¥Nd

N3 ALIALLYIYND ZHIVS
v XAV b (@ Rt
v S HIMVINO DVId
= SSINIdAVH
aavann Of
-~ HSIM



